




From: Jordan, Gary
To: Cashin, Gordon E
Cc: Rivenbark, Chris; Wilson, Travis W.
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Wood stork issues, BR-0121 and BR-0122
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 8:19:10 AM

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to report.spam@nc.gov

Gordon,

The breeding season for wood storks begins about April 15.  We have limited evidence of
breeding in Sampson County.  Overall, the species is exceptionally rare in Sampson County,
especially so from about November to early April.  Given these facts, and given that the two
projects would either be completed or well underway prior to the breeding season, I would
have no problem providing concurrence with a May Affect, Not Likely to Adversely Affect
conclusion.  I would provide that concurrence without a survey.  However, if either of the
projects got delayed and the let got moved to during the breeding season, a survey may be
needed for concurrence.

I recommend you go ahead and send me an official request for concurrence with that
conclusion.  Please provide the rationale for the conclusion with your request.

Gary Jordan
Fish and Wildlife Biologist, Liaison to NCDOT
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
P.O. Box 33726
Raleigh, NC 27636-3726

Phone: 919-856-4520  x.32
Email: gary_jordan@fws.gov

From: Cashin, Gordon E <gcashin@ncdot.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 3:59 PM
To: Jordan, Gary <gary_jordan@fws.gov>
Cc: Rivenbark, Chris <crivenbark@ncdot.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Wood stork issues, BR-0121 and BR-0122
 
 

 This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on
links, opening attachments, or responding.  

Gary,
 
These two projects are located in Sampson County, where the stork has been added. Looking at the

mailto:gary_jordan@fws.gov
mailto:gcashin@ncdot.gov
mailto:crivenbark@ncdot.gov
mailto:travis.wilson@ncwildlife.org
mailto:report.spam@nc.gov


NRTR’s, both sites appear to have potential foraging habitat available, at least to me and my limited
knowledge off storks.  BR-0121 is located next to a vegetated pond, and BR-0122 next to a
freshwater marsh wetland with a pond in the study area. GIS didn’t reveal any records of stork  
anywhere nearby.  Even had we visited during the survey window, our odds of seeing  one would be
remote, but it wouldn’t stop one of the big white birds from dropping in ten minutes after we left.
So it remains a bit of a mystery how best to address the stork.  It looks like it should be May Affect -
Not Likely to Adversely Affect to me, but perhaps not. Are wood storks nesting in NC now? I know
they have been basing summertime operations down around Sunset Beach for some time.
 
BR-0121 is scheduled for letting in November, and we had covered it with a non-written NWP 3,
under the assumption we had No Effect on all the species covered by the NRTR.  So we will have to
hustle to get it covered by a written NWP without delaying the let. BR-0122 doesn’t let until January
so we have more time to redo the permits.  I have attached the 2 project NRTRs so you can see the
maps and the habitat descriptions.
 
Perhaps we can talk about this Thursday?   I will be in the Beaufort County tomorrow looking for T&E
plants.
 
Gordon Cashin
(919) 749-0442

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
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TIP Number: Date:

Phone: Phone:

Email: Email:

County(ies):

CAMA County?

Yes

Design/Future: Year: Existing: Year:

Threatened/Endangered Species? Comments:

Yes N/A

No

Wetlands within Project Limits?

Swamp Waters (Sw) 

None

Supplemental Classification:  

Rural, wooded

Beaverdam Swamp 18-68-1-1

0.2

0.08

Project Description

Proposed Project

Cape FearRiver Basin(s):  

City/Town:

0.3

Typical Cross Section Description:       

Surrounding Land Use:    

General Project Narrative:

(Description of Minimization of Water 

Quality Impacts)

No

tmherndon@ncdot.gov

Castle Hayne, NC 28429

Address:

8/5/2019

SampsonN/A

Mason Herndon

5501 Barbados Blvd.

WBS Element:

Bridge ReplacementWBS Element:

Wetherill Engineering, Inc. / Harminder Singh, PENCDOT Contact:

910-341-2036

Raleigh, NC 27606

Contractor / Designer:

919-851-8077

1223 Jones Franklin Rd.

North Carolina Department of Transportation

Highway Stormwater Program

    STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

    FOR NCDOT PROJECTS

Project Type:

Highway Division 3 Address:

General Project Information

BR-012267122.1.1

Impairments:

Other Stream Classification: 

Primary Classification:  

Project Built-Upon Area (ac.)

Existing drainage conditions around the bridge are being maintained. There will be no deck drains on this project. Runoff will be picked up on the line-ahead side of the bridge 

and outlet onto a riprap pad in the wetlands. This area is already effected by ROW. 

N/ABuffer Rules in Effect:

None

110

Proposed Project conditions are two 11' lanes with variable paved shoulders up to 4.4'.

Waterbody Information

2019

NCDWR Stream Index No.:

NRTR Stream ID:

Annual Avg Daily Traffic (veh/hr/day):

Existing Site

Project Length (lin. miles or feet):        

ac.

Surface Water Body (1):  

Class C
NCDWR Surface Water Classification for Water Body

ac.

Existing road conditions are two 10' lanes with variable grass shoulders.

hsingh@wetherilleng.com

Project Includes Bridge Spanning Water Body? Deck Drains Discharge Over Buffer? Dissipator Pads Provided in Buffer? N/A

Deck Drains Discharge Over Water Body? (If yes, provide justification in the General Project Narrative) (If yes, describe in the General Project Narrative; if no, justify in the 

General Project Narrative)(If yes, provide justification in the General Project Narrative)
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Hand Existing Existing 

Permanent Temp. Excavation Mechanized Clearing Permanent   Temp.   Channel Channel Natural 

Site Station Structure Fill In Fill In in Clearing in SW SW Impacts Impacts Stream

No. (From/To) Size / Type Wetlands Wetlands  Wetlands in Wetlands  Wetlands impacts impacts Permanent Temp. Design

   (ac) (ac) (ac) (ac) (ac) (ac) (ac) (ft) (ft) (ft)

1 -L- 14+75 to 18+05 65' Bridge 0.02   0.05      

             

             

             

             

             

             

             

             

             

             

             

             

             

             

             

             

             

             

             

             

             

             

             

TOTALS*: 0.02   0.05    0 0 0

*Rounded totals are sum of actual impacts

NOTES:
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                                                          WETLAND PERMIT IMPACT SUMMARY

WETLAND IMPACTS SURFACE WATER IMPACTS

BR-0122

Sampson Co.

 

NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

5/22/2019

 

 

 

 

 

 




